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In the Matter of      OADR Docket No. WET-2016-011 

John McLaughlin      DEP File No. SE 18-1653 

________________________    Duxbury, MA 

 

 

  

FINAL DECISION 

 

I am the Final Decision-Maker in this administrative appeal (“appeal”) by special 

designation. 

The Petitioner Duxbury Conservation Commission has filed a voluntary withdrawal of 

this appeal.  The Petitioner’s voluntary withdrawal constitutes a waiver by the Petitioner to any 

further administrative review before the Department of Environmental Protection (“the 

Department” or “MassDEP”) as well as appeal to court of the Superseding Order of Conditions 

(“SOC”) that was issued by the Department on May 24, 2016 and was the subject of this appeal.  

The Petitioner’s waiver is further confirmed by recent correspondence of January 11, 2024 that 

the Department’s Office of Appeals and Dispute Resolution (“OADR”) received from the  

  



Applicant’s counsel.  Accordingly, the Department issues this Final Decision affirming the SOC, 

incorporating the Petitioner’s voluntary withdrawal of the appeal, and dismissing this appeal.   

       

       

        Salvatore M. Giorlandino 

Chief Presiding Officer 

 

 

 

  



SERVICE LIST 

 

Applicant: John McLaughlin;  

 

 Legal Representative: Paul J. Driscoll, Esq. 

     Driscoll & Gibson Attorneys at Law 

     1000 Plain Street, Suite 3 

     Marshfield, MA  02050 

     email:  pdriscoll@driscollandgibson.com  

 

Petitioner: Duxbury Conservation Commission 

  Attention: Nancy Rufo, Conservation Agent 

  Duxbury Town Hall 

  878 Tremont Street 

  Duxbury, MA  02332 

  email:  Rufo@duxbury-ma.gov 

  

 Legal Representative: Mark Bobrowski, Esq. 

     Blatman, Bobrowski, Haverty & Silverstein, LLC 

     Special Town Counsel for the Conservation Commission 

     9 Damonmill Square, Suite 4A4 

     Concord, MA  01742 

     email:  Mark@bbhslaw.net  

 

Potential Intervenors: Friends of the Bluefish River 

    Residents Group in Duxbury Massachusetts 

  

 Legal Representative:   Dennis A. Murphy, Esq. 

     290 High Street 

     Duxbury, MA  02332 

     email:  dgusmurphy@gmail.com 

 

Department: Maissoun Reda, Wetlands Section Chief 

  MassDEP/Southeast Regional Office 

  Bureau of Water Resources 

  20 Riverside Drive 

  Lakeville, MA  02347 

  email:  Maissoun.reda@mass.gov 

  

 Legal Representative:   Bruce Hopper, Litigation Manager 

     MassDEP Office of General Counsel 

     100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor 

     Boston, MA  02114 

     email:  Bruce.e.hopper@mass.gov 
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cc: Shaun Walsh, Chief Regional Counsel 

 MassDEP/Southeast Regional Office 

 20 Riverside Drive 

 Lakeville, MA  02347 

 email:  Shaun.walsh@mass.gov 

 

 Jakarta Childers, Paralegal 

 MassDEP Office of General Counsel 

 email:  Jakarta.childers@mass.gov  
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